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Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: WRC Request to Withdraw Rules from August Agenda

 

From: Ruhlman, Carrie A <carrie.ruhlman@ncwildlife.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 3, 2022 8:12 AM 
To: Duke, Lawrence <lawrence.duke@oah.nc.gov> 
Cc: Pekrul, Ashley M <ashley.pekrul@ncwildlife.org> 
Subject: WRC Request to Withdraw Rules from August Agenda  
  
Lawrence, 
  
We would like to withdraw rules 15A NCAC 10D .0211 and .0278 from the August RRC agenda. Please let me know if you 
have any questions or need additional information.  
  
  
Carrie Ruhlman 
Sr. Policy Analyst 
  
NC Wildlife Resources Commission 
Office of Conservation Policy & Analysis 
Mailing Address: 1701 Mail Service Center 
Raleigh, North Carolina 27699-1701 
Office: 919-707-0011 
Cell: 919-606-2241 

 
  
Follow us on social media as we celebrate 75 

years of conservation in North Carolina. 

         
  
  
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties. 
 

 
Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties by an authorized 
state official. 


